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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission -
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Washington, D.C. 20555 c

9 J
Dear Mr. Secretary: cn

The undersigned is Assistant Solicitor for the County of
Dauphin. We enclose herewith a Petition stating why the
County of Dauphin, the Dauphin County Commissioners, and its
Solicitors, should be advised regarding hearings relative to
the subject of Three Mile Island and the nuclear power plants
thereon.

Please advise by retu rn mail that the County of Dauphin
will be advised through this office of any hearings relative
to the above subject.

Very truly yours,

~

Robert L. Knupp
Assistant Solicitor
County of Dauphin
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Enclosure %.
cc: John E. Minnich, Chairman

Dauphin County Board of Commissioners
Herbert A. Schaffner, Jr., Esquire
Solicitor, County of Dauphin
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